LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 2, 2011
TO: Honorable Byron Cook, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2702 by Solomons (Relating to the application of statutes that classify political
subdivisions according to population.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend various statutes that classify political subdivisions according to population. The
bill would amend statutes relating to population that are in need of change to reflect the new
population data contained in the 2010 U.S. Census. The Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission
indicates that no significant fiscal implication is anticipated from the bill. The bill would take effect
September 1, 2011.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 458 Alcoholic Beverage Commission
L BB Staff: JOB, KJG, GG, DAR
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